



23 years

od Male

O Chisinău

☐ 20 000 MDL

Preferences

Part-time

Languages

• Romanian · Communication

• Russian · Fluent

• English · Medium

Driving licence

Category: A, B, C With personal auto

Datele de contact sunt contra cost. Detalii aici: https://www.rabota.md/ro/prices/cv

Videographer, Content Creator, Drone Specialist

About me

Я — опытный профессионал в области беспилотных летательных аппаратов (БПЛА) с трехлетним опытом, успешно сочетающий инновации в технологии дронов и видеосъёмки с навыками управления Instagram, YouTube, TikTok. Обладая собственным профессиональным оборудованием:

Камера (Sony A7 III),

Объектив (Sony 18-105 f/4),

Дрон (DJI Mavic 3) а так-же FPV Дроны.

А так-же открыт в развитии к разностороннем направлениям.

Social Media / Content Creation / Adobe Photoshop / Adobe Premiere Pro / CorelDRAW / AutoCAD /

Adobe Illustrator / Adobe After Effects / DaVinci Resolve / Digital video production and editing / YouTube /

Instagram / DJI Assistant / Action Cam / SONY user / DJI user

Work experience

DIGITAL IMAGING SPECIALIST · TECHNICAL

UNIVERSITY OF MOLDOVA · Chișinău

May 2024 - Present · 1 year 5 months

Public Relations and Image Promotion Service

- Created and edited video and photo materials to promote UTM's image across various social media platforms, including Instagram, Facebook, and YouTube.
- Collaborated with public relations and marketing teams to develop effective promotion and branding strategies for UTM.

Video Production Manager · NicoMedia Production

· Chisinău

August 2023 - April 2024 · 9 months

- Developed creative scenarios for video shoots, ensuring captivating and dynamic content.
- Captured video content using both conventional cameras and

drones, producing engaging materials for TikTok and Instagram Reels platforms.

Drone Specialist and Video Production Manager

· Air Technology · Chişinău

June 2023 - October 2023 · 4 months

- Provided professional guidance in drone operations, facilitating comprehensive training for staff and clients
- Engaged with social media audiences, responding to inquiries and fostering community interaction

Drone Engineer · DanAero · Chișinău

June 2022 - May 2023 · 11 months

- Engaged in the development of drone structures, contributing significantly to the design process.
- Participated in the assembly of an aerial vehicle for the Red Cross, designed for search and rescue missions in the mountains of Lebanon.
- Conducted testing and analysis of production prototypes.

Education: Higher

Center of Excellence in Energetics and Electronics

Graduated in: 2021

Faculty: CEEE

Speciality: Computers

TUM

Currently studying

Faculty: The Faculty of Computers, Informatics, and

Microelectronics

Speciality: Information Technology

USM

Currently studying

Faculty: The Faculty of Economic Science Speciality: Business and Administration

Courses, trainings

EASA Certificated for A1/A3 category

Graduated in 2021

Organizer: The European Authority for aviation safety

eDrone Certificated

Graduated in 2022

Organizer: The Moldova State University